ADDENDUM to the REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Integration and Programming Services for Wastewater
Utility SCADA System Software Platform Consolidation

(C3) RFP No. E12-244

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO.: ONE CURRENT DEADLINE FOR PROPOSALS:
May 25, 2012

PREVIOUS ADDENDA: NONE

ISSUED BY: City and Borough of Juneau PREVIOUS DEADLINE FOR PROPQOSALS:
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT May 24, 2012
155 South Seward Street

Juneau, Alaska 99801

DATE ADDENDUM ISSUED: May 18, 2012

The following items of the contract are modified as herein indicated. This addendum has been issued
and is posted online. Please refer to the CBJ Engineering Contracts Division webpage at:

http://www.juneau.org/engineering ftp/contracts/Contracts.php

ltem No. 1:  Page 2 — Deadline for Proposals. Change the proposal due date from May 24, 2012
to May 25, 2012.

ltem No. 2:  Section 1.2 Scope of Services, end of section, delete the “Project Budget” in its
entirety.

Information ltem

A list of questions and CBJ’s response is attached to this addendum for informational purposes.

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged or your proposal may be considered non-responsive.
Acknowledge the addendum in the submitted proposal.

Date Issued: O 13; {EQ—



Questions from Proposer
Integration and Programming Services for Wastewater Utility SCADA System
Software Platform Consolidation
RFP E21-244

Below is a list of questions from an interested firm. In the interest of
fairness, we are sharing the answers in red below with all interested
proposers. Questions associated with ABWWTP, and the Wastewater
Collection Lift Station areas should be addressed after the contract is
awarded, since there are various ways to accomplish our station and plant
communication goals and we feel that it would be best to have a professional
look at what we have, and present to us some options to effectively complete
this task.

. MWWTP
o Do both existing PCs have Win-911 installed? Yes
0 What version of Win-911 is installed on each?
0 Do both existing PCs have Dialogic telephony cards?Yes
o What interface are the existing Dialogic cards (PCI, PCI-Express,
USB, etc)?
0 Are all installed PLCs Allen-Bradley PLC 5 series? Yes

o What is the communications media and protocol between the
existing PC and PLC equipment? Ethernet, DH+
0 Shall both new PCs have PC Anywhere installed? Yes
o What is the scope of data logging and reporting functionality to
be replaced?
. JDWWTP
0 Do both existing PCs have Win-911 installed? No
0 What version of Win-911 is installed on each? Win911/Pro
0 Do both existing PCs have Dialogic telephony cards? No
0 What interface are the existing Dialogic cards (PCI, PCI-Express,
USB, etc)? API
0 Are all installed PLCs Allen-Bradley PLC 5 series? PLC5’s and one
SLC-500
0 What is the communications media and protocol between the
existing PC and PLC equipment? Ethernet, DH+
o Shall both new PCs have PC Anywhere installed? No
0 What is the scope of data logging and reporting functionality to
be replaced?
. ABWWTP
0 Regarding the Allen-Bradley MicroLogix 1100 PLC to be
installed.
. Is there an existing panel to which this PLC shall be
installed?
. Please elaborate on the scope of PLC installation.
. Shall programming software supporting this device be

included. One of the following shall be required.
. RSLogix500 programming software



. RSLogix Micro programming software
. Is installation of Ethernet networking equipment from the
PLC to PC location included in this scope?
Wastewater Collections Lift Station
o At each of the following sites, are all installed PLCs Allen-Bradley
PLC 5 series?
—Wastewater CollectionsLift Station

. Outer Drive
. Lemon A
. West Juneau
0 What is the communications media and protocol between the

existing Wastewater Collections Lift Station PC and PLC equipment
at each of the following sites?

. Outer Drive

. Lemon A

. West Juneau
0 Shall the PCs have PC Anywhere installed?
o

What is the scope of data logging and reporting functionality to
be replaced?
How many users will be concurrently editing screens using FactoryTalk
ViewStudio SE ? One
o If a single developer is to be editing screens at a time, one
license can be shared across multiple networked systems. The
software can physically be installed on every station if desired.
Will Microsoft Office be installed on the new PCs? If so, what version?
e Will the new PCs be members of an existing windows domain?



